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Uctopumsa / History / RS

My3eAT N0 MUHEepPaNorna, NETPONOrMA U NONE3HN N3KONAEMM € Ha-
CTapOoTO XpaHUAULLE 33 CKaan U mnHepanu B bbarapua. UctopuaTa Ha
My3ed e HepaspuBHO CBbp3aHa C M3y4aBaHETO Ha reonorva B
Codwinckna  yHusepcuter ,CB.  KnmmeHT  Oxpuacku®  KaTo
npakTnyecka 6asa 3a epeKTMBHO Bb3NPON3BOACTBO U NPUEMCTBEHOCT
Ha Hay4YHUTe 3HaHUA.

The Mineralogy, Petrology and Mineral Resources Museum contains
the oldest collection of rocks and minerals in Bulgaria. The history of
the museum is closely tied to the study of geology at Sofia University
“St. Kliment Ohridski” and represents a rich base for seminars related
to the example of accumulated, shared and inherited geological
knowledge.
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Mpe3 1891-1892 yyebHa roavHa BbB BuclweTo yumauile e oTKpUT
otaen no EcrecTtBeHa uctopmsa.

B nomoul, Ha yuebHuMA npouec yyeHnuuTe Ha A-p boHu baes oT MbpBa
MBXKKa rumHasua B Coduma nogapsasaT Ha BucweTto yunamuie nbpsaTta
My3enHa cbupKa. Ta ce cbctom OT 460 MUHEpPasHN U NETPONOXKKMU
obpaseua, KOMTO ca 3aBeAeHN B MHBEHTapHa KHura Ha 02.01.1892 .
MocTaBeHO e Ha4yanoTO HAa CUCTEMHO M LeneHacovyeHo cbbupaHe,
CbXPaHEHUE W KOMMAEKTYBaHE Ha MWHEPANIONKKU U MNEeTPONONKKU
Konekumun. B Kpaa Ha 1892 r. nHBeHTapHATa KHUra 3ano4ysa C HOBa
HOMepaums.

MNpe3 cnegBawmte roAMHU Ca 3aKYNeHW MWUHEPasHU U CKaJHK
KONEKLMN OT eBPONENCKM TbproBckn pupmu: ,KpaHy“ — FrepmaHua,
yJhetaHgep” — ®uHnangunsa, ,Crioap” — ®paHuyma, ,Criopu” —
fepmaHus, ,[peben, BeHanep u cne” — LLseruapus.

In the 1891-1892 academic year the Department of Natural History
was founded at the University.

In support of the good study practice, the students of Dr Boni Daev
from the First Male High School donated the first geological collection
to the University. It consists of 460 mineralogical and petrological
samples, included in the inventory on 02.01.1892. Thus began the
formal process of accumulation, storage and arrangement of
mineralogical and petrological collections. At the end of 1892 the
inventory started counting from zero again.

Over the following years, several mineralogical and rock collections
were purchased from European trade companies: Krantz — Germany,
Petander — Finland, Stuard — France, Sturtz — Germany, Grebel,
Wendler und Sie - Switzerland.
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Mpe3 1894 r. B my3esa NpuUcTUraTt nbpeuTe neT cbupkn ot obpasum,
3aKyneHn OT HemckaTa ¢mpma ,KpaHy“ — ,COMpKa OT MUHepanu,
KOWUTO B/AIN3AT B CbCTaBa Ha ckanute — 185 6p.“, ,,CoOnpKa ot 15 Hali-
roNemu u Han-uHTepPecHW aMamaHTu B ceeTa”, ,CoMpKa OT MMHEepanm
33 AeMOHCTpauma obwmuTe GU3MYECKM CBOMCTBA Ha MUHEpanuTe —
185 6p.“, ,,KyTnsa c ummtnpaHun gparoueHHn kambvHmn — 60 6p.“ n gp. B
CbliaTa rogMHa e BbBeAeHa HOBA MHBEHTApHA KHWUra ¢ apyra
Homepaums.

In 1894 the first five collections of samples, purchased from Krantz,
Germany, were delivered to the museum: “A collection of minerals
included in rock compositions — 185 samples”, “A collection of 15 of
the largest and most interesting diamonds in the world”, “A collection
of mineral samples, demonstrating the general physical properties of
minerals — 185 samples”, “A box with imitation gemstones— 60
samples” and others. The same year a new inventory book was
introduced with a new numbering system.
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MNpe3s 1914 r. npod. bepsept, ABCTpUA, JapsBa Ha Mmysea 14
METEOPUTHU KbCa, C KOUTO Ce MOCTaBA HayanoTO Ha eaMHCTBEHaTa
KoNeKuua ot meTteoputn B bbarapua. B momeHTa Tasm Konekumsa
CcbAbprka 42 obpaseua, BKAOYUTENHO 4 6poa MEeTeopUTU, OTKPUTK B
Bvarapus.

In 1914 Prof. Bervert, Austria, donated 14 meteoritic samples to the
museum which established the first and only collection of meteorites
in Bulgaria. Today this collection consists of 42 samples, including 4
meteorites discovered in Bulgaria.
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METEOPHT Xownapur
METEORITE Hondrite
Jebueso / Debnevo 1904
Tposmicko, bharapus

MeTteopuT ,[ebHeBo",
Bvarapusa/Debnevo Meteorite,
Bulgaria/ T 7T 2R, TIL
K7
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Mpe3 1927 r. npod. /lakpoa, PpaHumAa, M3NpaLLa KaTo NOAAPDBK HA
CBOS yBarkaBaH Konera npod. I. BoHyeB Konekuusa ot 21 obpaseua ot
Magarackap, KOMTO BUAHUAT OHbATapCKM y4eH JapaBa Ha My3es.

In 1927 Prof. Lacroix, France sent a collection of 21 samples from
Madagascar as a gift to his honoured colleague Prof. G. Bonchev, who
later donated it to the museum.

1927 &, 75 VAN 078RIE,. BRI HRBETHDIRUF
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Konekuusa, gapeHa ot akaa. npod . [.boHues/Collection donated by
Acad.Prof.G.Bonchev//RVF = JHIEMN L FESnf-aL V3 Y

Mpe3 cneagalunTe rogMHM NOCTLNBAT AAPEHUA OT CBETOBHOU3BECTHU
MUHepanosn u netporpadu: M. A. JopdmaH (MuHepanoKkm mysen
,Pepcman”, Mockea); a-p ®uwep (BepAnHCKU yHUBEPCUTET); A-Pp
KpyTta (MopaBcku yHuepcuteT, bbpHo); npod. A. C. MNoBapeHHuUX
(Knes); npod.E. M. CnupunaoHos (MOCKOBCKM YHUBEPCUTET) 1 Ap.



Over the following years, the museum received several donations
from world-famous mineralogists and petrographers: M. D. Dorfman
(Fersman Mineralogical Museum, Moscow); Dr. Fischer (Berlin
University); Dr. Kruta (Moravia University, Brno); Prof. A. S.
Povarennih (Kiev); Prof. E. M. Spiridonov (Moscow University) and
many others.
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OpwuruHannm etuketn/Original inscriptions/[RELMD 5 N )L

B apxvMBa Ha My3es ce nNasAT CTapyu OMNWUCKU, WUHBEHTAPHWU KHUTMW,
PBKONUCHU MaTepuann, OPUrMHaAIHN ETUKETU OT HAKOJIKO MOKOJIEHUA
reonosun. CbxpaHeHUTe o06pasyM M apPXMBHU [OKYMEHTU QaaBaT
Bb3MOKHOCT Zla Ce MpOocCaean UCTopuATa Ha Mysea M BGbarapckarta
MWHEPAIOXKKa M Fe0/I0XKKa HayKa. 3anaseHun ca paboTHM maTepuanm
Ha npenogasaTeM W CTyAeHTM OT KaTeapa MuHepanorus,
NeTpo/IorMa U NONE3HU U3KOMNAEMMU.



The museum’s archive holds many old records, inventory books,
manuscripts and original inscriptions by several generations of
geoscientists. The samples and the archival documents allow us to
trace the history of the museum and the science of mineralogy and
geology in Bulgaria. Also preserved are lectures and seminar notes,
produced by lecturers and students at the Department of Mineralogy,
Petrology and Economy Geology.
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Ot 1892 po 1951 rogunHa cObupKMTE Ha Mmy3es ca NpemMecTBaHu B
Pa3NMYHK Crpaam Ha yHUBepcuTeTa:

. OT HayanotoHa 1891 r. g0 27.04.1892r.-8
AByeTa)KHaTa crpaja B Asopa Ha NbpBa MbXKKa r’MMHA3uA
(cera ®akynTeT No XKypHaNMCTMKA U MacoBa KOMYHMKaLMA).

o 0127.04.1892r. go 25.05.1896 r. — B crpagaTa Ha y.
»Kpakpa® (buswa yn. ,Aumutop MonsHos”) nyn.
,06opuiie” (cobecreeHocT Ha LUnwmaHoB).

. OT125.05.1896r. 00 20.04.1925 r. — Ha yA.
»Kpakpa“ 9 (cobcTBeHOCT Ha reH. MNeHes, BnocneacTsmne
npuTexaHue Ha YexocnoBalKOTO YYU/IULLHO
HaCTOATENCTBO).

. OT120.04.1925r. no 04.07.1929 r. — B crpagaTta Ha yA.

LJleBckn” (cera yn. ,,AakoH UrHaTtuin“) nyn. ,Us.
Ba3os” (cobcTBeHOCT Ha Xp. FeHAo0BMY).



o 0105.07.1929r. 10 10.09.1951 r. — B CrpagaTa Ha
ArpoHomuyeckua pakynTeT Ha byn. ,[paraH LlaHkoB" (cera
Buonornyeckn dpakynter).

. OT1 10.09.1951 r. oo gHec — B crpagarta Ha PeKkTopaTa
— IOXKHO KpKnao, 5 eTax.

MpM  MHOrOKpPaTHOTO  MNpemMecTBaHe Ha My3es W Npu
6ombapgmposkuTe Hag Codusa npes 1944 r. MHOro OT UEHHUTE
06pasuM M apPXMBHUTE LOKYMEHTU ca 3arybeHn W YHULLOMKEHMU.
(MHdbopmauunaTa e cbbpaHa oT 6MBWKNA ypeaHUK (1963-1983 r.) Ha
my3en H. ¢. Jumo [lumos)

Between 1892 and 1951 the museum’s collections were transferred
between several different buildings:

. From the beginning of 1891 until 27.04.1892 — in
the two-storey building on the grounds of the First Male High
School (currently the Faculty of Journalism and Mass
Communication).

. Between 27.04.1892 and 25.05.1896 —in the
building at the corner of Krakra Street (formerly
Dimitar Polianov Street) and Oborishte Street (property
of Shishmanov).

. Between 25.05.1896 and 20.04.1925 — at 9 Krakra
Street (originally owned by general Peev before it was
acquired by the Czechoslovak school board).

. Between 20.04.1925 and 04.07.1929 —in the
building at the corner of Levski Street (currently
Diakon Ignatii Street) and Ivan Vazov Street (property of
Christo Gendovich).



Between 05.07.1929 and 10.09.1951 —in the
building of the Faculty of Agronomy on Dragan
Tsankov Boulevard  (currently the Faculty of Biology).

Since 10.09.1951 it has been kept at the Rectorate
building, Southern Wing, 5+ Floor.

During the numerous transportations of the museum’s collections as
well as the bombing of Sofia in 1944, many of the valuable samples
and archival documents were lost or destroyed. (This information was
collected by the former curator (1963-1983) of the museum Dimo

Dimov)
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CHumka Ha npod. H. HukonoB B My3es Ha y. ,Kpakpa"“, 1915r.
Picture of Prof. N. Nikolov in the museum on ,Krakra" street,
1915
V305 RYDEMEICHON_O0THENEE
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AKTyanHo cbcroaHue / Current

Condition / IRTEDIKAE

B momeHTa my3seAaT 3aema naouw, ot 800 m2, Ha KOATO Ca Pa3No/IOKEHU
100 BUTPMHMU, BCAKA OT KOUTO MMa GOHAOXPAHUAULLA (YekmeKeTa
unu wraodose).

BbB BUTPUMHUTE Ca EKCMNOHWUPAHM 7 TMOCTOAHHW EeKCNOo3nLUN.
Mogpenbata Ha OCHOBHMTE eKcno3vummn ,CuctemaTMKa Ha
MWHepanuTte”, ,etponoruns“, ,flonesHu n3Kkonaemm”,
»Kpuctanorpapuma“ e cbobpaseHa CbC CbBpEeMEHHUTE U3UCKBAHUA U
KnacuduKaumm, No KOMTO ce NpenoaaBa B KateapaTa. 3a Mb/IHOLEHHO
NpPaKTUYecKo obyyeHure Ha CTyaeHTUTe npes nociefHUTe rogmMHu ca
Cb343afeHN HOBUTE eKCno3umuuu ,PerMoHasHM KOJMeKUMM Ha
Bbarapua“, ,FeHeTnyHa Konekumsa“, ,UcTopuyecka Konekuma“. B
camocTosTe/sIHa BUTPMHA Ca EKCMOHWPaAHW XO/N0TMMNOBETE Ha
MWHEepaan, OTKPUTK B Bbarapua — 6ankaHUT, KOCTOBUT, CTPALUMMUPUT,
opdenT M TOMOTUNOBE HA MaHraHWABAaUT M CTUOMOKONYCKT,
npenocTaBeHN Ha My3es OT TEXHUTE OTKpPUBATE/N.

Today the museum occupies an area of 800 m:, which contains 100
glass showcases, each of which has storage drawers or cabinets.

The showcases host 7 permanent expositions. The arrangement of
the major expositions: Classification of Minerals, Petrology, Mineral
Resources, Crystallography is designed in accordance with the
modern classification standards, taught at the Department. The
education seminars benefit from the new expositions, which were
added recently: Regional collections from Bulgaria, Genetic collection,
Historical collection. In a separate showcase the holotypes of
minerals, discovered in Bulgaria, are displayed — balkanite, kostovite,
strashimirite, orpheite and the topotypes of manganilvaite and
stibiocolusite, donated to the museum by their founders.
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Mo WHBEHTAPHW KHUTM OCHOBHUAT (OHA CbAbP)Ka: B pasgen
»MunHepann“ — 7183 obpaseua, B pasgen ,Metponorna” —

1650 obpaseua, B pasaen ,MonesHn nskonaemun” — 1060 obpaseua.
B Hay4yHo-cnomaratenHus ¢oHa ca pernctpmpanu 1020 obpaseua, B
obmeHHMA doHa — 700 obpaseua. 3a BCEKU pas3gesn ca Cb3aafdeHu
6a3n AaHHKU B e/IeKTPOHEH BuA,. BbB doHOOXpaHUAMLWATA M AENOTO
Ha My3es BCe ole Mma HeobpaboTeHU maTepuann, KouTo e 6bvaaT
BMUCAHW B MHBEHTAPHUTE KHUIU cied 06paboTKa U HacoyBaHe.

B ekcno3vuumte Ha My3es HaW-roNsm MWHTEepec npeactaBniaBaT
obpasunTe OT TMMNOBM HAaXOAMLLA, MUHEPAJIOKKM TOUKN, METPOJIOKKU
PasKpUTUA M N34epnaHn Haxogmua Ha NoaesHn U3Konaemm OT Kpas
Ha XIX n Ha4yanoTto Ha XX Bek.

According to the inventory book, the general fund contains: 7183
samples in the Minerals section, 1650 samples in the Petrology
section, 1060 samples in the Mineral Resources section. In the
research support fund there are 1020 samples, and in the exchange
fund there are 700 samples. Separate electronic databases have been
created for each section. In the storage rooms of the museum there
are still some samples, which have not been described, classified and
included in the inventory books.

The most interesting samples in the museum’s collection are the ones
from the different types of mineral deposits, mineralogical sites,
petrological exposures, and exhausted mineral deposits from the late
XIX and early XX centuries.
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U aHec CbXpaHeHUTE noeeye OT BeEK O6pa3LI,VI npuBanYaT
BHUMAHNETO Ha npenogasatesn wn CTyaeHTWU. C'beeMeHHVITe
anapatypun n metoam oTKpmnBatT Bb3AMOXKHOCTU 3a TAXHOTO U3CneBaHE
M n3y4yaBaHe Ha HOBO pPaBHULLE.

To this day these samples, which have been displayed for more than
a century, continue to capture the attention of lecturers and students
alike. Modern technology and research methods make it possible to
extract new geological information from the samples.
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Konekuws ,leHe3nc Ha MUHepanHuTe MHANBUAW 1 arperaTtin”/ Genesis
of Mineral Individuals and Aggregates Collection/Sk¥#{E{K - &#f 2
LY arniiR



MNocetutenwu... / Visitors...

3a cbrKaneHue orpaHnYeHmMAT obem Ha HacToAwaTa bpoLypa He AaBa
Bb3MOXHOCT A3 ce onuwe H6oratata UCTOPMA Ha My3es, C HEroBOTO
ronamo pasHoobpasme oT o06pa3un, aAPXMBHU [AOKYMEHTU U
CbXpaHeHU paboTHM MaTepmanm Ha y4eHU CbC CUJIHO MPUCHCTBUE B
6bArapckaTa MUHEPaIoXKKa, NeTPONOXKKA U MKOHOMUYECKA FreoNorms.
MpeTtbpnan MHOTOKPaTHM npemectBaHus, ouenan cnep,
6ombapamposkuTe Npes 1944 r., npeMuHan npes pasIMyHU Bb3r1eam
3a BucweTo obpas3oBaHMe, My3eAT € yCnAn [a CbXpaHWM CBOATA
MAEHTUYHOCT Ha 06PA30BATENIHO M HAY4YHO CpeauLLe.

M3Kka3zBame Hawarta ronama 61arogapHOCT U MPM3HATENHOCT Ha
NMOKO/MIeHMATa reono3n, Kouto Bede 130 200uHU HeEMNPEKbCHATO
oborataABaT M 06HOBABAT My3eMHUTE KONEKLMN.

Unfortunately, the limited size of this booklet is insufficient to
describe the museum’s history, the great diversity of the samples and
the collections, the archival documents and work manuscripts,
created by renowned Bulgarian geoscientists — mineralogists,
petrologists and economic geologists. Over its numerous relocations,
having survived the bombing of 1944 and the changing concepts of
higher education, the museum has always preserved its identity and
image as an educational and scientific centre.

We are deeply grateful to the generations of geologists and
geoscientists, who have supported the museum and contributed to
its ever-growing collection for over 130 years now.
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3a muHepanute B AnoHna/Minerals in

Japan/ B A D FEI~

MuHepanuTe ca BaKHA 4acT OT SAMOHCKATa KyJITypa OT IECETHIICTHS.
Haii-3HaunMHAT OT TAX € KaJeUThT, 32 KOMTO Ce CMATA, Y€ € MbPBUST
CKBITOIICHEH KaMbK, KOWTO € OWJI OIIEHEH OT XOpara, >KMBEeIld Ha
AMOHCKUA apxunenar. L[BeThT Ha
STIOHCKUS JKaJIEUT MOXKE Jia Bapupa
MEXy 3eleHO, 05710, JaBaHAYJIOBO,
CUHBO U 4YepHo. JKanent e HamepeH
Cpell PYHMHH OT paHHUS MEpPHOJ
Hxomon (10 000 - 300 r. mp. Xp.),
Jatupamu otnpenud nosedye ot 5000
roguHu. Ilpe3 To3u mepuonm ca ce
u3paboTBATIM  Taka  HapeueHUTE
taumy (KER), kouTo mpenacrasissar
BUJ BUCYJIKU. OCBEH TOBa ca OTKPUTH
MHOTO  TOTpeOaTHU  OT'BPJIHIIH,
HAHU3aHU C HEPPUTEHH MBHHUCTA
maratama( 4 E ), ¢ ¢opma,
HamojoO0sBaIa Ha 3ameTas, KOWTO
natupat ot nepuogure SAiton(300 r.
mp. Xp. - 300 r. cin. Xp.) u Kodgyn(300-538 r. cn. Xp.).

Xageut/Jadeite/ E R A



[To-xbcHO, Mo Bpeme Ha nepuojga Eno(1603-1868), kambHH KaTO
JKaJeUT, axaT M JPYrd Ce€ HU3MOJ3BaT 3a OMWXKyTa M pa3iuyHu
JICKOPATUBHU €JIEMEHTH, BKJIIOUUTEITHO OOKOB 32 MEYOBE, KOIYETa,
rpe6enu 3a koca, Gpubu 3a koca kauazamu(E) u caremono. CareMoHo
e cpOupareneH TEPMHH, KOHTO ONKMCBA BCHYKU BHJOBE Kanbhu H
YaHTHYKH, KOUTO MOTAaT Jla C€ OKayBaT Ha KOJaHA U Ce 3aKpEemsT C
noMomra Ha opKuMe(FE i ), TpaBUpaHn MBHHUCTA, U3PA0OTEHH OT
CKBIOLEHHH WJIU TIOTYCKBIIOEHHN KaMbHH.

IIpez 2016 1. SnoHckata acomuamusi MO MHUHEpAJIOTHS H30upa
KaJleuTa 3a HallMOHAJICH KaMbK HAa CTpaHaTa OT KpalHaTa CeNIeKIus,
KOSITO BKJIFOYBA U T'PAHUT, CTUOHUT, 371aTO U KBapIl.

Minerals have been an important part of Japanese culture for decades.
The most significant of all is jadeite, which is thought to be the first
gemstones valued by people living on the
Japanese archipelago. Japanese jadeite varies in
color between green, white, lavender, blue and
black. Jadeite has been found in early Jomon
period(10,000 - 300BCE) ruins dating back to
over 5,000 years. During this period taishu(_A
£, a type of pendant, were produced. In
addition, many burial necklaces strung with
jadeite magatama( 4/ %), comma-shaped beads,
that date back to the Yayoi(300BCE - 300 CE)
and Kofun(300-538CE) periods have been
unearthed.

Later during the Edo period(1603-1868)

stones like jadeite, agate and others were used Maratama/Magatama
for jewellery and various decorative elements, 1AE

including sword fittings, buttons, hair combs,

hair pieces kanzashi(%) and sagemono.

Sagemono is a collective term describing all types of containers and
pouches that could be suspended from one’s belt, which were

fastened with the help of ojime(#&## &), an engraved bead made

from a precious or semi-precious stone.
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In 2016 the Japan Association of Mineralogical Sciences chose
jadeite as the national stone of the country out of the final selection
that included granite, stibnite , gold and quartz as well.
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